
Faculty Senate Agenda for Tuesday, October 19, 2021 
 

DATE: October 14, 2021 
TO: Members and stakeholders of the Faculty Senate 
FROM: Jeri Robinson-Lawrence, Chairperson 
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, Tuesday, 10/19/21; 4:05-5:45 pm, Virtual/Zoom 
 

Join Zoom Meeting: https://millersville.zoom.us/j/93742789536 
 

I. Welcome and introduction of senators, and other guests 
  

II. Minutes from Faculty Senate meeting on Tuesday, 10/5/21 attached for review, any changes should be 
sent to Dr. Ethan Frost prior to our next meeting on Tuesday, October 19, 2021. 
  

III. Proposed Curricular Frameworks for endorsement (None) 
 

IV. Proposed Courses and Programs  
Please review all proposals within the CAP system prior to our meeting. The following courses are 
consent agenda items and are for your final review. Unless there is an objection, these items are approved 



• Cooperative Education Chairperson: Lexi Hutto (*updated AY 19/20) 
• Educator of the Year Committee (EDOY): Ex-Officio chair, Shaun Cook  
• Faculty Senate Bylaws Chairperson: Aimee Miller
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